
ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF RECEIPT 

OF NOTICE OF MEETING 

The undersigned members of the Board of Education of Millard, District #O17, Omaha, 

Nebraska, hereby acknowledge receipt of advance notice of a meeting of said Board of 

Education and the agenda for such meeting held at 7:OO P .M. on 

January 8. -, 2007 at Don Stroh Administrative Center 

5606 South 147th Street Omaha, NE 68 137 

Dated this 8th day of January ,2007. 

Dave Anderson 



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING - JANUARY 8,2007 

NAME: REPRESENTING: 





BOARD OF EDUCATION
MEETING

  

  

JANUARY 8, 2007

1



BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET

JANUARY 8, 2007

AGENDA
A. Call to Order

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and
comments on agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board
President before the meeting begins.

E. Routine Matters*
1. Oath of Office
2. Election of Officers
3. *Approval of Board of Education Minutes – December 18, 2006
4. *Approval of Bills
5. *Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File
6. Summary of the Committee of the Whole Meeting – December 18, 2006

F. Information Items
1. Showcase: AP College Board Scholars and International Baccalaureate Diploma

Recipients
2. Superintendent’s Comments
3. Board Comments/Announcement
4. Report from Student Representatives

Derek Collins – MNHS
Corinne Wardian – MSHS
Jordan Carroll – MWHS

G. Unfinished Business:

H. New Business:
1. Report on Superintendents’ Joint Resolution to LB 1024
2. Approval of Rule 5110.1 – Pupil Services- Transfer of Students within the District:
3. Approval of Capacity Standards for Enrollment Option Program 2007-2008
4. Approval of Guidelines for Within District Transfers for 2007-2008 School Year
5. Approval of Enrollment Option Program Deadline 2007-2008 School Year

2



Agenda
January 8, 2007
Page 2

6. Approval of Official Newspaper
7. Approval of Official Depositories
8. Approval of Personnel Actions: Leave of Absence, Amendment to Continuing

Contracts, and New Hires
9. Litigation (Executive Session)

I. Reports
1. Enrollment Report

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar
1. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, January 15, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don

Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
2. PDK Dinner on Wednesday, January 17, 2007 at 5:30 p.m. at the UNO Alumni Center
3. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, January 22, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 5, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street.
5. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, February 12, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don

Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
6. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 19, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.
Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in
a single motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board
member.

3



.BOARD OF EDUCATION
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

OMAHA, NEBRASKA

BUSINESS MEETING STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER
7:00 P.M. 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET

JANUARY 8, 2007

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM
A. Call to Order

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection

B. Pledge of Allegiance

C. Roll Call

D. Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on
agenda items only. Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President prior to the
meeting.

E.1. Oath of Office

E.2. Election of Officers

*E.3. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, to approve the Board of Education
Minutes – December 18, 2006. (See enclosure.)

*E.4. Motion by , seconded by , to approve the bills.

*E.5. Motion by , seconded by , to receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place
on File. (See enclosure.)

E.6 Summary of the Committee of the Whole Meeting – December 18, 2006

F.1. Showcase: AP College Board Scholars and International Baccalaureate Diploma Recipients

F.2. Superintendent’s Comments

F.3. Board Comments/Announcements

F.4. Report from Student Representatives
Derek Collins – MNHS
Corinne Wardian – MSHS
Jordan Carroll – MWHS

H.1. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, to authorize the district administration
to work with the district lobbyist, metro superintendents and legislators to secure passage of
legislation consistent with the tenets of the Joint Statement of the Superintendents. (See
enclosure.)

4



Administrative Memorandum
January 8, 2007
Page 2

H.2. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, approve Rule 5110.1 – Pupil Services –
Transfer of Students within the District. (See enclosure.)

H.3. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, adopt the resolution regarding Enrollment
Standards for the Enrollment Option Program for 2007-2008 school year. (See enclosure.)

H.4. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, to approve guidelines for transfers within
the District for 2007-2008 school year. (See enclosure.)

H.5. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, it is recommended that no further
enrollment option waivers be accepted after August 10, 2007, for students requesting to enter the Millard
school district for the 2007-2008 school year unless required by law. Students may be granted a waiver to
leave the Millard school district anytime during the 2007-2008 school year. (See enclosure.)

H.6. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, to continue to publish legal notices of
regular and special meetings of the Board of Education in the Daily Record, unless the deadline
dictates publication in the World-Herald or Midlands Business Journal. (See enclosure.)

H.7. Motion by , seconded by, ______________, it is recommended that the district
designate the First National Bank of Omaha and the Nebraska School District Liquid Asset Fund
Plus as the primary depositories for school district funds with the further designation of Wells
Fargo Bank, US Bank, Great Western Bank, and Omaha State Bank for school activity fund
deposits. (See enclosure.)

H.8. Motion by ______________, seconded by ________________, to approve Personnel: Actions:
Leave of Absence, Amendment to Continuing Contracts, and New Hires. (See enclosures.)

H.9. Motion by _______________, seconded by ________________, to go into Executive Session in
regards to the Chicano Awareness Center lawsuit against the Millard Public School’s.

I. Reports:
1. Enrollment Report

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar
1. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, January 15, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
2. PDK Dinner on Wednesday, January 17, 2007 at 5:30 p.m. at the UNO Alumni Center
3. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, January 22, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 5, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street.
5. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, February 12, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street
6. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 19, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh

Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street

5



Administrative Memorandum
January 8, 2007
Page 3

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic. Please
make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins.

L. Adjournment

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single
motion. Items may be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member.

6



The citizens of the Millard School district have entrusted in you the education of the children in
this community.

It is your "moral and ethical responsibility to function courageously and impartially to assure the
greatest good to the greatest number at all times." You "shall represent open-mindedly the entire
school district...recognizing that the schools belong to the people."

You must devote time, thought, and study to school activity in order to make creditable
decisions.

You must work with fellow board members in a spirit of harmony and cooperation, in spite of
differences of opinion.

You will know that at all times, as an individual, you have no legal authority outside the
meetings of the board.

You must resist pressure to use your position as a school board member to benefit yourself, or
any other individual or agency, apart from the total interest of the school district.

You must know that under all circumstances the primary function of the Board is to establish
policies by which the schools are to be administered.

I, DAVE ANDERSON, BRAD BURWELL, MIKE KENNEDY, do solemnly swear that I will
support the Constitution of the United States and the constitution of the State of Nebraska,
against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the same;
that I take this obligation freely and without mental reservation or for purpose of evasion: and
that I will faithfully and impartially perform the duties of a member of the Millard School Board;
according to law, and to the best of my ability. And I do further swear that I do not advocate, nor
am I a member of any political party or organization that advocates the overthrow of the
government of the United States or of this state by force or violence; and that during such time as
I am in this position I will not advocate nor become a member of any political party or
organization that advocates the overthrow of the government of the United States or of this state
by force or violence. So help me God.

Dave Anderson, Brad Burwell, Mike Kennedy, do you accept the responsibility of the
position on the Millard School Board? I declare you, Dave Anderson, Brad Burwell,
Mike Kennedy, an official board member of Millard School District #17.

As Vice President of the Millard School Board, "I congratulate you and welcome you to one of
the most important volunteer positions you will ever hold."

7



I, DAVE ANDERSON, BRAD BURWELL, MIKE KENNEDY; do solemnly swear that I 

will support the Constitution of the United States and the constitution of the State of Nebraska, 

against all enemies, foreign and domestic; that I will bear true faith and allegiance to the same; 

that I take this obligation freely and without mental reservation or for purpose of evasion: and 

that I will faithfully and impartially perform the duties of a member of the Millard School Board; 

according to law, and to the best of my ability. And I do further swear that I do not advocate, nor 

am I a member of any political party or organization that advocates the overthrow of the 

government of the United States or of this state by force or violence; and that during such time as 

I am in this position I will not advocate nor become a member of any political party or 

organization that advocates the overthrow of the government of the United States or of this state 

by force or violence. So help me God. 

DAVE ANDERSON DATE 

BRAD BURWELL DATE 

EDY DATE 



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SCHOOL DISTRICT NO 17 

A meeting was held of the Board of Education of the School District No. 17, in the County of 
Douglas in the State of Nebraska. This meeting was convened in open and public session at 7:00 
p.m., Monday, December 18,2006, at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th 
Street. 

PRESENT: Brad Burwell, Jean Stothert, Julie Johnson Mike Pate, and Linda Poole 

ABSENT: Mike Kennedy 

Notice of this meeting was given in advance thereof by publication in the Daily Record on, 
December 15, 2006; a copy of the publication is being attached to these minutes. Notice of this 
meeting was given to all members of the Board of Education and a copy of their 
Acknowledgment of Receipt of Notice and the agenda are attached to these minutes. 
Availability of the agenda was communicated in advance notice and in the notice of the Board of 
Education of this meeting. A11 proceedings hereafter shown were taken while the convened 
meeting was open to the attendance of the public. 
....................................................................... 

At 7:00 p.m. Brad Burwell called the meeting to order and announced that the public meeting act 
is posted on the wall and available for public inspection. Mr. Burwell asked everyone to say the 
Pledge of Allegiance. 

Roll call was taken and members present were: Brad Burwell, Jean Stothert, Mike Pate, Julie 
Johnson, and Linda Poole. Absent was Mike Kennedy. 

Motion by, Linda Poole, seconded by Jean Stothert, to excuse Mike Kennedy from the meeting. 
Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve the Board of Education Minutes 
from December 4, 2006, to approve bills, and to receive the treasurer's report and place on file. 
Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

Showcase highlighted state award winners in cross country, softball, and football. 

Superintendent's Report: 

1. On Tuesday, December 19, 2006, there will be an all day planning session in regards 
to the small high school. There are 22 members on the committee. 

2. On Thursday, December 21, 2006, there will be a breakfast meeting with John 
Gottschalck, and about 15 metro senators. Discussion will be held on the Joint 
Statement that has been endorsed by five Superintendents. 

3. A reminder that Friday, December 22, 2006 is the last day of school with students 
returning on January 3,2007. 



Board of Education Minutes 
December 18,2006 
Page 2 

Comments from the Board: 

Mike Pate thanked Julie Johnson for her commitment and dedication to public service in serving 
on the Board. He told her he enjoyed serving on the board with her, and he respected her 
professionalism, her objectivity, and her insight. He said she brought a lot to the Board of 
Education and the district was better because of her. 

Linda Poole thanked Julie for her service. Mrs. Poole said she enjoyed working with her for the 
past eight years, and that she will be missed on the Board. 

Mrs. Poole also wanted to welcome Dave Anderson to the Board. The new board orientation 
session for Dave was done before the board meeting this evening. Mrs. Poole said Dave will do 
a great job on the board, and has been very active in the Millard community. 

Mrs. Poole said she received notification Erom John Bonaiuto, Executive Director of Nebraska 
Association of School Board, asking for a name of one of the District's board members who 
would be interested in serving on the Rule 51 Special Ed Revision. This will entail about five 
meetings starting in January in Lincoln. Mrs. Poole asked Mike Pate if he would be interested 
and he did agree, so Mrs. Poole submitted Mike Pate's name to represent Millard Public Schools. 

Jean Stothert thanked Julie Johnson for her service. Mrs. Stothert said Julie brought a lot of 
intelligence and integrity to the Board. She said more than ever Julie was a person who all board 
members trusted, along with community members. Mrs. Stothert wished Dr. Johnson good luck 
in whatever she pursues next, and said everyone appreciates all she has done for the Millard 
Public Schools. 

Jean Stothert explained her reasoning for conceding in the race of state senator in Legislative 
District #12, and not to contest the results. She and her lawyer thought there would have been a 
good legal argument, and then the decision would have been decided in the legislature. There 
was a possibility, if the race had been contested, that the provisional voters would have been 
subpoenaed, and asked under oath who they voted for. But, Mrs. Stothert feels that people have 
the right to vote in confidence. She explained that she didn't want to leave the voters in her 
legislative district in limbo for any additional time. So, in the best interest of the voters in 
District #12 this was the best thing to do. Mrs. Stothert said she learned a lot in this process and 
did enjoyed everything about the race, and has learned so much. 

Brad Bunvell said Julie Johnson has always been the advocate for students. If there was one 
thing that Julie stood up for that was for the students of this school district. She always spoke on 
their behalf, and made sure that all of the students goals were first and for most in her mind in all 
of the decisions that she made. Julie epitomized this aspect of being a school board member. 
Mr. Bunvell expressed his thank you, and told her it was an honor to serve with her. 

Julie Johnson said it was hard to sum up the time that she has been spent on the board. She said 
she was active in the school and knew the District was above all, and it was something she 
wanted to become involved. She said has learned and grown over the past eight years in so 
many different areas. She said it is the right time for her to step aside and that Dave Anderson 



Board of Education Minutes 
December 18,2006 
Page 3 

will do a wonderful job. She wished Dave Anderson all of the best when he takes the seat in 
January. 

Dr. Johnson thanked all of the other board members through the learning process, understanding 
school law, understanding the impact of the various districts around Millard, and that no one 
would have envisioned what the district has gone through in the last couple of years. But, 
through all of that she said she honors each board member for remaining for-runners in the 
battle, and protecting the students, and that is why she choose to serve on the board and that was 
for the students. Many times, she said, she feels students don't have a voice, but by giving them 
a face and a contact, you give them a representative that will speak on their behalf. All board 
members have done this. She thanked all of the other board members, administrators, support 
staff, and staff members for the past eight years. 

Derek Collins, student representative from Millard North High School, and Corrine Wardian, 
student representative fiom Millard South High School, gave highlights from academic and 
athletic activities at their respective high schools. 

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Mike Pate to adopt the following cuts scores: 
Cutscore Below 

lSt Grade AWA 11 12.3% 
2nd Grade AWA 13 13.0% 
3rd Grade AWA 16 10.7% 
4th Grade AWA 17 11.7% 
5th Grade AWA 18 14.5% 
8th Grade Science 48 14.4% 

Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

Motion by Mike Pate, seconded by Linda Poole, that the Long Distance Telephone Services 
agreement be completed with Cox Business Services (CBS) for a term of one year plus three 
one-year renewals at $0.03 per minute, a flat rate for Intra-State, Inter-State, Intra-LATA, and 
Inter-LATA switched long distance services and that the Assistant Superintendent of Technology 
be authorized and directed to execute any and all documents related to this project. Upon roll 
call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Julie Johnson, to continue the tuition rate of $170 for 
summer school 2007. Recommend lowering tuition rate to $100 per semester course in 2008 
with continued tuition reductions in following years. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. 
Motion carried. 

Motion by Jean Stothert, seconded by Linda Poole, to approve the resolution for Retiring Board 
Member Julie Johnson. Upon roll call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

Motion by Linda Poole, seconded by Jean Stothert, to approve Personnel Actions: Amended 
Contract: Judith Johnson; Resignation Notification Incentive: Ann Petry, Christina lebsack, 
Cherie Metschke, Mark Johnston, Jessica kunz, Susan Polk, Rick Werkheiser, Margaret 
Whitrnore, Carol Beaty, Nancy Buda, Robert Ceresa, Roseanne Emery, Patricia Green, Vickie 
Harm, Mary Johnston, Charon Kupfer, Maureen Luebbers, Barbara Miller, Steve Moore, Janet 



Board of Education Minutes 
December 18,2006 
Page 4 

Nemecek, JoAnn Niemann, Judity Porter, Kay Sieck, Kim Vawter, Jeanne Going, Cathy Van 
Winkle, Terry Eicher, Shirley Borgum, Nancy Borgum, Maureen Konwinski, Amber Peterson, 
Karissa Storrs, and Alisa Pinkerton; Voluntary Separation Program: Carol Beaty, Nancy 
Borgum, Shirley Borgum, Nancy Buda, Robert Ceresa, Terry Eicher, Roseanne Emery, Jeanne 
Going, Patricia Green, Vickie Harm, Mary Johnston, Maureen Konwinski, Charon Kupfer, 
Maureen Luebbers, Barbara Miller, Steve Moore, Jan Nemecek, Joann Niemann, Judy Porter, 
Kay Sieck, Cathy Van Winkle, and Kim Vawter; and New Hire: Nancy Svoboda. Upon roll call 
vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

Brad Burwell delayed Executive Session in regards to the Chicano Awareness Center Lawsuit 
against the Millard Public Schools to the end of the meeting. 

Reports provided included a Construction Report, a Preliminary Projections for Fall 2007, and a 
report on Staff Development Activities for January 15,2007. 

Future Agenda ItemsIBoard Calendar: A Board of Education Meeting will be held on Monday, 
January 8, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 1 4 7 ~  Street. A 
Committee of the Whole Meeting will be on Monday, January 15, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don 
Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 14$ Street. A PDK Dinner will be held on 
Wednesday, January 17, 2007 at 5:30 p.m. at the UNO Alumni Center. A Board of Education 
Meeting will be held on Monday, January 22, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 
Center, 5606 South 1 4 7 ~ ~  Street. A Board of Education Meeting will be held on Monday, 
February 5, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147'~ Street. A 
Committee of the Whole Meeting will be held on Monday, February 12, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the 
Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 14'7~~ Street. A Board of Education Meeting will 
be held on Monday, February 19, 2007 at 7 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 
South 1 4 7 ~ ~  Street. 

At 8:25 p.m. Mike Pate moved and Linda Poole seconded, to go into Executive Session in 
regards to the Chicano Awareness Center Lawsuit against the Millard Public Schools. Upon roll 
call vote Brad Burwell, Mike Pate, Linda Poole, and Jean Stothert voted aye. Julie Johnson 
voted no. Motion carried 

Brad Bunvell restated the board would go into Executive Session in regards to the Chicano 
Awareness Center Lawsuit against the Millard Public Schools 

Motion by Mike Pate, seconded by Linda Poole, to come out of Executive Session. Upon roll 
call vote, all members voted aye. Motion carried. 

Brad Bunvell adjourned the meeting. 



Millard Public Schools
January 8, 2007

13



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of January 8,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name 
JEWISH FEDERATION OF OMAHA INC 
BELLEVUE EAST HlGH SCHOOL 

LACEY BODNAR 
LINDSEY BODNAR 
ALISSA CAMPBELL 

EAGLE RUN WEST GOLF PARTNERSHIP 
MICHELLE CLEARY 
CHRISTOPHER COLLING 
CONNECTIVITY SOLUTIONS MFG INC 
ELEMENT K DELAWARE INC 
SARA FECH 

MATTHEW D HUBER 
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (WELCH PLAZA) 
HYATT REGENCY-MINNEAPOLIS 
JEREMY JOHNSON 
KIMBERLY L KUCHAR 
MICHELLE LEE 
LINCOLN NORTH STAR HlGH SCHOOL 
LINCOLN SOUTHEAST HlGH SCHOOL 

LINCOLN SOUTHEAST HlGH SCHOOL 
ANDREW MCGREEVY 
LINDA L MEAD 

PHILIP S MURANTE 
NEBRASKA STATE THESPIAN SOCIETY 
NEBRASKA TURFGRASS ASSOCIATION 
BRIAN L NELSON 
NOVA HEALTH EQUIPMENT COMPANY 
JENNIFER PASKACH 
PAYFLEX SYSTEMS USA INC 
MARK RABICK 
NATALIE L RIVERA 
CHRISTIE RUSHENBERG 
ERIC R RUSHENBERG 

RYAN SCHLEHUBER 
SCOTT TOMSU 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN 
UNO BANDS 

US POSTMASTER 
STEPHEN W. VENTEICHER 
LINCOLN SOUTHEAST HlGH SCHOOL 
LINCOLN SOUTHEAST HlGH SCHOOL 

KEITH W LUTZ 
KEITH W LUTZ 
ANDERSEN MIDDLE SCHOOL 

STEPHENRBAKER 
SCOTT A BECKER 

Amount 
100.00 
300.00 
75.00 
75.00 
70.00 

1,157.80 
100.00 
135.00 
395.50 
100.00 
50.00 
75.00 
32.97 

1,003.44 
70.00 

125.00 
50.00 
70.00 
0.00 

175.00 
175.00 
100.00 

70.00 
45.00 

1 , I  80.00 
260.00 

50.00 
50.00 

1,843.00 
75.00 
70.00 

125.00 
50.00 
70.00 

100.00 
660.00 
175.00 
195.00 
260.00 
347.00 
276.00 

0.00 
102.96 

3,020.85 
200.00 
100.00 

Dale: 113107 

14



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of January 8,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 
272325 065420 CENTRAL MIDDLE SCHOOL 1.950.50 

CENTRAL STATES CONFERENCE 
ANDREW J CIOCHETTO 

COLLEGE BOARD 
CHRISTOPHER COLLING 
ELIZABETH COMFORT 

CONNECTIVITY SOLUTIONS MFG INC 
COX COMMUNICATIONS INC 
TINA COX 
PATRICIA A CRUM 
ANDREW WILLIAM CUBRICH 
SARA FECH 
SHANNON RENEE FICKEL 

ASHLEY FIGGINS 
JAYMIE FLOTT 
MATTHEW D HUBER 

INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE 
J.W. PEPPER & SON INC. 
JEREMY JOHNSON 
KlEWlT MIDDLE SCHOOL 
KEVIN KIRSNER 
MICHELLE LEE 

HEATH LOLLAR 
JAMES MAAKESTAD 
MED2000 INC 

SAMANTHA MEISTER 
JESSICA MEYERINK 

MONTCLAIR ELEMENTARY 
DANIEL M MURPHY 
NASSP CONVENTION 

NASSP CONVENTION 
NATIONAL MIDDLE SCHOOL ASSOC 
NEBRASKA STATE BANDMASTERS ASSOC 
BRIAN L NELSON 
NEXTEL PARTNERS INC 
NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL 

OFFICE MAX #521 
MATT OWENS 

ERIC PARKENING 
JENNIFER PASKACH 
MIKE PATE 
PSI GROUP-OMAHA 
ELAINE ROBERTSON 
DEB ROLAND 
CHRISTIE RUSHENBERG 
RUTH MUELLER ROBAK LLC 

145.00 
40.00 

325.00 
135.00 
80.00 

1,296.12 

40,326.00 
100.00 
335.52 
160.00 
100.00 
460.00 
60.00 
60.00 

130.00 

1,575.00 
59.99 
80.00 

200.00 
60.00 

225.00 
25.38 
75.00 

98.00 
100.00 
150.00 

138.25 
86.26 

159.00 

395.00 
76.00 

250.00 
130.00 

46,137.68 
67.00 

18.87 
75.00 

60.00 
50.00 

802.06 
10,000.00 

100.00 
50.76 

125.00 
200.00 

Date: 113107 

15



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of January 8,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 
RYAN SCHLEHUBER 
LARISSA SCHULTZ 
CROWN REAL ESTATE LTD PARTNER LLC 

SPORTS TURF MANAGERS ASSOCIATION 
JOHN M STEYER 

SCOTT TOMSU 
VALENTINOS INC 
EMILY VAN GERPEN 
STEPHEN W. VENTEICHER 
WINGATE INN KEARNEY 
KAREN L BEARD 
BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT 
M MARTHA BRUCKNER 

BRAD BURWELL 
ERIN E DAHL 
JOAN M EDWARDS 
TARA R FABIAN 
AMY J FRIEDMAN 
KATHIE A GARABRANDT 
HUSKER MIDWEST PRINTING 

DEBBIE A JENKINS 
JULIE A. JOHNSON 
DIANE L KINNEY 
MAUREEN E KUCH 

PATTI L LONG 
KRISTI L MCKAMY 
JUNE E MORRISSEY 
LEO L ROCK 
JEANNENE M ROSSITTO 
I<ATHRYN I RYAN 
MARY JO THOMAS 
TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC 
CONNIE L VLCEK 
XEROX CORPORATION (LEASES) 
AMERICAN EXPRESS 
JEWISH FEDERATION OF OMAHA INC 

CHRISTOPHER COLLING 
FRASER STRYKER MEUSEY OLSON 
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (WELCH PLAZA) 

LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC 
BRIAN L NELSON 
PLATTE VALLEY EQUIPMENT CO 
STEPHEN W. VENTEICHER 
4-IMPRINT 
A & E CATALOG 
A & E HOME VIDEO 

80.00 
100.00 

414.07 
485.00 
101.52 

250.00 
56.78 
60.00 

340.00 
324.75 
700.23 

21,569.24 
22.27 

56.18 
17.86 
59.99 
7.49 

15.00 
180.51 

1,019.50 
19.52 
39.99 

53.34 
173.86 
29.94 

153.91 
480.69 
30.40 
21.38 
32.80 
29.27 

12,352.69 
13.50 

54,807.96 
11,188.11 

120.00 
60.00 

6,099.03 
457.85 
338.43 
210.00 

4.218.00 
210.00 
232.85 

127.70 
132.75 

Date: 113107 

16



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of January 8,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 
272756 107252 AA WHEEL & TRUCK SUPPLY INC 14.75 

01 1241 AAHPERD 
131632 AC AWARDS INC 

109853 ACCESS ELEVATOR INC. 
132534 ACCESSIBLITY DOT NET. LLC 
130729 ACCOUNTEMPS 
010298 ACCU CUT SYSTEMS 

010300 ACCURATE LOCKSMITHS, INC 
010003 ACT INC 
010421 DEBORAH A ADY 
010808 AIR-SIDE COMPONENTS, INC. 
108351 AIRGAS NORTH CENTRAL INC 
133620 AKSARBEN PIPE & SEWER CLEANING LLC 

011051 ALL MAKES OFFICE EQUIPMENT 
109079 ALLTEL CORPORATION 
107651 AMAZON.COM INC 
010021 AMERICAN ART CLAY CO.INC. 
012067 AMERICAN MATHEMATICS COMPETITIONS 

102051 AMERICAN MUSIC COMPANY INC 
133174 AMERICAN SECURITY SERVICES INC 
102430 AM1 GROUP INC 
134757 AFO LLC 

012850 ANDERSON INDUSTRIAL ENGINES CO INC 

010112 ANDERSON ELECTRIC 
134041 MARTHA A ANDERSON 
134167 ELIZABETH A ANDREASEN 
134875 JEWISH FEDERATION OF OMAHA INC 
012980 APPLAUSE LEARNING RESOURCES 

135051 APPLES & MORE A TEACHERS STORE 
106889 APPLIED INDUSTRIAL TECHNOLOGIES 
108092 MERRILL COMPANY 
106436 AQUA-CHEM INC 
135857 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY 
106167 ASCD (CONFERENCEIREGISTRATIONS) 

013496 ASCD 
106207 ASCD (MEMBERSHIP) 
134235 SARAH A ASCHENBRENNER 

103023 ASHA PRODUCT SALES 
013226 AS1 MODULEX 
102840 ASSOCIATED FIRE PROTECTION 
131 183 ASSOCIATION FOR CAREERITECHNICAL 

135687 NATE AUMAN 
134427 AUTISM ASPERGERS PUBLISHING CO 

102237 AUTO STATION 
102727 B & H PHOTO 
015805 B & R BLEACHERS INC 

150.00 

72.00 
415.00 

1,215.00 

1.879.50 
98.25 
28.20 

476.50 
73.38 

384.00 
22.01 

1,302.50 
586.36 
54.47 

241.97 
36.46 

160.00 

632.00 
290.00 

3,400.00 
1,331.92 

17,693.51 
24.00 
54.1 1 
17.80 
80.00 

1,042.87 
121.97 
156.79 

1.622.55 
831.75 
21.37 

305.00 
1,024.83 

899.00 
19.13 

259.00 
1,592.34 

87.00 
90.00 

29.90 
44.90 

4,007.93 
773.00 

2,698.00 

Dale: 113107 

17



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of January 8,2007 

-- 

272805 134132 TRACY L BABlN 133.36 

BAER SUPPLY 
BAG 'N SAVE 
MICHAEL M BAHE 

BARCO MUNICIPAL PRODUCTS, INC. 
BARNES & NOBLE BOOKSTORE 
BARNES DISTRIBUTION 
CYNTHIA L BARR-MCNAIR 

ROSEMARY W BARTA 
LORI A BARTELS 
JULIE A BARTHOLOMEW 
BAUDVILLE INC 
CAROL A BEATY 
BRIAN F BEGLEY 
PAMELA R BERKl 
NOLAN J BEYER 

BG PETERSON COMPANY 
BIO CORPORATION 
BISHOP BUSINESS EQUIPMENT 
DEWALT INC 
TIFFANY M BOCK SMITH 
KIMBERLY M BOLAN 

RITA BONILLA 
BOOKWORM 
BORDERS BOOKS & MUSIC 
BOUND TO STAY BOUND BOOKS INC 
BOYS TOWN NATIONAL 
BRAIN STORE 
AVRAHAMKADAR 
PAMELA A BRENNAN 
WENDY M BRENNAN 
BRIGGS. INC. 
BROCK ENTERPRISES INC. 

CARLA H BROWN 
NANCY A BROWN 
VICKI A BROWN 
M MARTHA BRUCKNER 

NANCY J BRUGGER 
NANCY J BUDA 
BUREAU OF EDUCATION & RESEARCH 
LINDA S BURKE 

BUSINESS MEDIA INC 
C E SUNDBERG CO 
OSCAR CABRERA 

PARK UNIVERSITY ENTERPRISES INC 
ELIZABETH J CAREY 

681.42 
1,392.20 

105.46 

292.85 
3,854.06 

337.25 

177.82 
130.78 
228.28 
17.80 
29.70 
96.12 

180.00 
152.63 
132.07 
121 .oo 

234.69 
898.88 
158.48 

44.27 

117.03 
19.44 

125.17 
511.15 

4,752.67 
700.31 

399.00 
175.00 
135.28 
30.34 

111.16 
600.18 
288.00 
44.94 
17.80 

85.29 
31.41 

159.72 

1,265.00 
97.49 

3,060.79 
155.51 

30.78 
445.00 
43.38 

Date: 1/3/07 

18



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of January 8,2007 

Check No 
272852 

Vend No Vendor Name Amount 
133246 RALPH CAREY 47.61 

PIONEER LOCK CO INC 

CARLEX INC 
CURTIS R CASE 
CASTLE ROCK INDUSTRIES 

CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 
CENTER TROPHY COMPANY 
CENTRAL STATES INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY 
NCH CORPORATION 
ERIK P CHAUSSEE 
MARIELA J CHAVOYA 

CHILDCRAFT EDUCATION CORP 
CHILDREN'S HOME HEALTHCARE 

COLLEEN R CHRISTENSEN 
CITY OF OMAHA 
DEB1 CLATTERBUCK 
DALECLAUSEN 
COLLEGE BOARDINYO 
SHARON R COMISAR-LANGDON 

CONCENTRA MEDICAL CENTERS 
CONOCOPHILLIPS 
KATHLEEN CONRAD 
CONTINENTAL BOOK CO 
CONTROL MASTERS INC 

CONTROLTEMP INC 
CORE KNOWLEDGE FOUNDATION 
COURTROOM & CLASSROOM 
CP RECOVERY 
CRESCENT ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 
CROUCH RECREATIONAL DESIGN INC 

PATRICIA A CRUM 
CRYSTAL SPRINGS BOOKS 
CUBS DISTRIBUTING INC 
CUMMINS CENTRAL POWER LLC 
CURRICULUM ASSOCIATES INC 
CHERYL CURTIS 

JEAN T DAIGLE 
DAILY RECORD 

JOSEPH DASOVIC 
PAMELA M DAVIS 
DEFFENBAUGH INDUSTRIES 
DEMCO INC 
DEMCO MEDIA 
SABRINA DENNEY BULL 
DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY 
ROBERTA E DEREMER 

19



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of January 8,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name 
DEX MEDIA EAST LLC 
DIAMOND VOGEL PAINTS 

DICK BLlCK CO 
JOHN D DICKEY 
DIESEL SPECIALTIES OF OMAHA, INC. 

DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC 
DOG & PONY PRODUCTIONS INC 
DONS PIONEER UNIFORMS 

AMBER J DOOLITTLE 
JAY R DOSTAL 
DOSTALS CONSTRUCTION CO INC 
VlTALlY I DOVGALYUK 
DRUMMOND AMERICAN CORPORATION 
DEAN LOFTUS 
SCOTT DUGDALE 
SUSAN M DULANY 
DYNAVOX SYSTEMS LLC 
EASTERN NE HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY 
ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO 

ECHO MOTORS & CONTROLS INC 
EDUCATION WEEK 
EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3 
EHLY'S DECORATING, INC. 

REBECCA S EHRHORN 
ELECTRIC FIXTURE &SUPPLY 
ELECTRIC MACHINERY SALES & SVC 
ELECTRONIC SOUND INC. 
WARREN K ELTISTE 
EMClPARADlGM PUBLISHING 
ENERGY CONTROLS, INC. 
LISA G ENGEL 
MYRNA L ESPINOZA 
ETNCUISENAIRE 
EVERBIND 
EYE ON EDUCATION 

FEDERAL EXPRESS 
STEVE FELlCl 
ANDREA J FELTZ 

FERGUSON ENTERPRISES INC 
FERRELLGAS 
FILMS FOR THE HUMANITIES & SCIENCES 
FILTER SHOP INC 
FIRST BANK RICHMOND, NA 
FIRST NATIONAL BANK TRUST DEPT 
SHANNON M FISCHER 
LACHELLE FlSCUS 

Amount 
1,061.79 

27.01 

135.94 
10.72 

308.82 

979.30 
100.00 
108.00 

40.13 
12.50 
25.00 
39.51 

402.00 
800.00 
21.89 
59.76 

247.73 
25,785.00 
2,669.42 

1,664.85 
74.94 

135,731.96 
163.00 

755.91 
3,599.53 

151.06 
479.24 
156.85 
593.34 
727.70 
51.17 
24.45 
87.89 

8.37 
434.33 

113.77 
25.37 
82.09 

792.49 
14.95 

107.90 
2,127.71 
1,824.10 

500.00 

61.85 
28.88 

Date: 1/3/07 

20



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of January 8,2007 

FITNESS FINDERS INC 
SUSAN M FLEISSNER 

FLlNN SCIENTIFIC INC 
FLlBS 
FOLLETT EDUCATIONAL SERVICES 

FOLLETT LIBRARY RESOURCES 
KENNETH J FOSSEN 
SHARON A FREEMAN 
MICHAEL R FREY 
SCHOOL SPECIALITY INC 
AMY J FRIEDMAN 

FULL CIRCLE IMAGE 
GALE GROUP 

TAMMY GEBHART 
KATHY L GlBBS 
GLASSMASTERS INC 
OSCAR GONZALEZ 
GOPHERIPLAY WITH A PURPOSE 
KAREN A GORDON 

GP DIRECT 
GRAINGER INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY 
KATHERINE A GRAY 
GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC 
HARRY S GRlMMlNGER 

DENISE M GROVE 
CANDRA R GUENTHER 
CAR1 J GUTHRIE 
DESIGN CONCEPTS INC 
HAL LEONARD PUBLISHING COMPANY 
HAPPY CAB COMPANY INC 

HARCOURT ASSESSMENT INC 
HARCOURT INC 
LESLEY A HARRISON-ROLAND 
HEARLIHY COMPANY 
HEARTLAND SCENIC STUDIO INC 
MARGARET HEBENSTREIT PT 

GREENWOOD PUBLISHING GROUP INC 
HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC 
DEBRA A HERICKS 

ROBERT J HETTINGER 
HEWLETT PACKARD CO 

HIGHSMITH COMPANY INC 
SUZANNE J HINMAN 
CAMILLE H HlNZ 
HOB-LOB LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
LINDA D HORTON 

206.25 
59.81 

12.115.10 
600.00 

57.85 
15,361.06 

356.75 
13.88 

78.32 
95.40 
81.56 

147.50 
50.00 

164.20 
10.68 

296.90 
51.26 

782.56 

52.95 
1,003.20 
1,853.94 

115.70 

308.40 
214.71 
28.92 

133.45 
43.61 

377.00 
235.15 

28,507.40 
536.97 

4,882.08 
46.59 

188.89 
580.00 
117.92 
140.31 
38.52 

42.28 
33.82 

5.072.12 
558.43 
98.79 
28.48 

185.29 
72.98 

Date: 1/3/07 

21



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of January 8,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name 
HOUGHTON MlFFLlN COMPANY 
HUMAN KINETICS 

HUSKER MIDWEST PRINTING 
KARA L HUTTON 
HY-VEE FOOD STORE (WELCH PLAZA) 

HYDRONIC ENERGY INC 
IDEAL PURE WATER 
THERESA A ILlFF 
INGERSOLL-RAND CO 
INNOVATIVE LEARNING CONCEPTS 
INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE 
INTERNATIONAL CATERING INC 
INTERNATIONAL READING ASSOC 
INTERSTATEALLBATTERYCENTER 
J.A. SEXAUER 
J.W. PEPPER & SON INC. 

RICHARD J JACOB1 
CHRISTINE A JANOVEC-POEHLMAN 
HANNELORE W JASA 

JAY'S MUSIC 
GEORGE W JELKIN 
JENSEN TIRE COMPANY 
SHARON KIM H JOHANSEN 
AMANDA J JOHNSON 

JOHNSON HARDWARE COMPANY 
JERRILL B JOHNSON 
JOHNSTONE SUPPLY 

ALlNE R JONES 
JP COOKE COMPANY 
JUDAH CASTER COMPANY 

KAPCO 
DONN N KASNER 
CATHERINE A KEISER 

SUSAN L KELLEY 
KENDALLIHUNT PUBLICATIONS 
KIDS ON THE MOVE INC 

RENEE A KlELlON 
BETTY H KLESITZ 
SUSAN R KLOPP 
RICHARD L KOLOWSKI 
MARY E KOUBA 

DAWN M KRONAIZL 
JANET F KRUGER 
KUBAT PHARMACYIHEALTHCARE 

AMANDA J KUNES 
VICTORIA KYROS 

Amount 
285.00 
238.76 

3,565.08 
61.76 

1,748.12 

595.52 
25.00 
16.02 

149.85 
231 .OO 

2,350.00 
523.72 
122.00 

1,115.74 
26.40 

3,552.50 
68.35 
81.16 
45.39 

187.00 
86.33 

420.44 

18.69 
24.03 

973.89 
43.07 

285.90 
11.21 
48.51 

207.24 
96.66 
80.54 
46.28 

57.45 
34.95 

1.482.00 
21.95 

115.25 

594.80 
52.06 
80.54 
12.46 
58.24 

4,771 .OO 

128.56 
12.61 

Date: 113107 

22



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of January 8,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 
LAB SAFETY SUPPLY INC 
LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC 

LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 
LANGENSCHEIDT PUBLISHERS INC 
LORENE M LARSEN 

SAND1 R LARSON 
DENISE A LARSON 
LARUE DISTRIBUTING INC 
JILL C LAVENE 
LEARNING ZONE EXPRESS 
JACEN D LEFHOLTZ 
LEG0 EDUCATION NORTH AMERICA 
LENNOX INDUSTRIES INC 

LIBRARY VIDEO COMPANY 
LIEN TERMITE & PEST CONTROL INC 
LINGUISYSTEMS, INC. 
LINWELD INC 
KRAlG J LOFQUIST 
TRACY LOGAN 

STACY L LONGACRE 
LOVELESS MACHINE & GRINDING 
LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC 
LRP PUBLICATIONS INC 
BRYAN A LUBBERS 

LYMAN-RICHEY CORPORATION 
MACKIN BOOK COMPANY 
MARY A MAGSTADT 
MARENEM INC. 
SUSAN N MARLATT 
DAWN M MARTEN 

MATHEMATICAL OLYMPIADS 
MAX I WALKER 
MAYER JOHNSON LLC 
MC FEELY'S SQUARE DRIVE SCREWS 
MCDONALD & ASSOCIATES INC 
MCGRAW-HILL COMPANIES 

ALBERT G MCKAIN 
MCQUEENY LOCK COMPANY 
PATRICIA A MEEKER 
SUZANNE MELLIGER 
MENTORING MINDS LP 

METAL DOORS & HARDWARE COMPAN 
AMERICAN NATIONAL BANK 
MICHAEL TODD & CO. INC. 
MIDLAND COMPUTER INC 
MIDLANDS MESSENGER SERVICE INC 

Y INC 

170.00 

169,798.56 
31 1.08 

558.79 
44.05 

708.91 
130.38 

1.246.80 

158.42 
213.79 
60.83 
50.00 

423.27 
224.33 
342.00 
250.30 

965.82 
49.39 
80.10 
44.50 
34.00 

1.031.50 
34.45 
89.68 

537.95 
72.86 
11.57 

374.00 
22.25 

122.32 

89.00 
233.70 
517.00 

67.69 
1.152.50 

18.56 
32.04 

616.40 
72.09 
62.51 

274.80 

892.00 
5,049.31 
1,457.26 
1.660.96 

9.50 

Date: 1/3/07 

23



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of January 8,2007 

Check No 
2731 08 
2731 09 

2731 10 
2731 11 
2731 12 
2731 13 
2731 14 

2731 15 
2731 16 
2731 18 
2731 19 
273120 
273121 
273122 
273123 
273124 

273125 
273126 
273127 
2731 28 

2731 29 
2731 30 
273131 
2731 32 

273135 
273137 

273138 
273139 
273140 
273141 
273142 
273143 
273144 

273145 
273146 
273147 

273148 
273149 
2731 50 
2731 51 
2731 52 

2731 53 
2731 54 
273155 
273156 
273157 

Vend No Vendor Name 
064950 MIDWEST METAL WORKS INC 
132456 MIDWEST SYMPOSIUM FOR LEADERSHIP 

065200 MIDWEST TECHNOLOGY PRODUCTS & SERV 

065233 MIDWEST TURF & IRRIGATION INC 
065300 MILLARD DRYWALL SERVICES, INC. 
065400 MILLARD LUMBER INC 
107560 MILLARD METAL SERVICES INC. 

065410 MILLARD SCHOOLS ADMINISTRATIVE 
065316 GLENN L MILLERD 
130808 MODERN BIOLOGY INC. 
135729 A CYNTHIA MONGE 
066083 KAREN F MONTGOMERY 
066137 JUNE E MORRISSEY 

135134 MICHELLE D MORSE 
063150 MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO 
066490 JANIS R MULLINS 

063115 MULTI-HEALTH SYSTEMS 
133712 MURPHY TRACTOR & EQUIPMENT CO 
131395 DARREN D MYERS 

067030 CYNTHIA D NABITY 
067000 NASCO 
134953 NATIONAL ASSOC FOR GIFTED CHILDREN 

067253 NATIONAL ASSOC OF SECONDARY 
134332 NBI INCINATIONAL BUSINESS INSTITUTE 
132854 NATIONAL SAFETY COUNCIL 
130105 NATIONAL SEMINARS GROUP 
108416 WILLIAM B NATTERMANN 

130548 NCS PEARSON INC 
130548 NCS PEARSON INC 
068334 NEBRASKA AIR FILTER INC 

068343 NEBRASKA ASSOC OF SCHOOL BOARDS 
068340 NEBRASKA ASSOCIATION FOR GIFTED 
131014 NEBRASKA CAREER INFO SYSTEM 

068415 NEBRASKA COUNCIL OF SCHOOL 
131617 NEBRASKA COUNSELING ASSOCIATION 
068445 NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC 
134157 NEBRASKA MEDICAL CENTER 

068466 NEBRASKA PRINTING CENTER 
068684 NEBRASKA SCIENTIFIC 
135913 SUSAN E NELSON 

069099 CAROL C NEWTON 
069561 LYNNE NEWVILLE 
055400 MARTHA E NIELSEN 
133606 NIVERS TV 
069675 NOBBIES INC 
069689 AMSAN LLC 

Amount 
282.50 

1 15.00 
389.78 

2,151.54 

146.30 
394.56 
441.50 
74.00 

194.77 
175.42 

69.25 
30.03 

271.45 
21 1.20 

1,950.81 
38.75 

574.80 
511.12 

109.47 
54.73 

190.16 
424.00 

18.00 
398.00 
50.00 

398.00 
20.91 

2,006.26 
2,257.44 
2,377.59 

779.00 
135.00 

2,585.00 
963.45 
420.00 

2.121.23 

5,100.00 
2,612.35 

38.80 
1 10.09 
106.78 

73.87 
50.73 

476.00 
103.11 

2,492.56 

Dale: 113107 

24



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of January 8,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 
JILL M NUISMER 
NUTS & BOLTS INC 

HERFF JONES INC 
KELLY R O'TOOLE 
ANNE M OETH 

OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV. 
OHARCO DISTRIBUTORS 
ELIZABETH A OLSON 
OMAHA HEARING SCHOOL FOR CHILDREN 
OMAHA TRACTOR, INCORPORATED 
OMAHA WINDUSTRIAL CO. 
OMAHA WINNELSON COMPANY 
OMAHA WORLD HERALD (EDUC) 
OMAHA WORLD HERALD (EDUC) 
OMAHA WORLD HERALD CO 
ON LINE IMAGING SERVICES LLC 

ONE SOURCE 
ORBECO ANALYTICAL SYSTEMS INC 
ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 
OTIS ELEVATOR COMPANY 

OUTDOOR RECREATION PRODUCTS 
PAINTIN PLACE CERAMICS INC 
JANlE L PAPP 
NCH CORPORATION 

ANGEL0 D PASSARELLI 
LT NEIL P. PAULISON 
PAYFLEX SYSTEMS USA INC 
PAYFLEX SYSTEMS USA INC 
PAYLESS OFFICE PRODUCTS INC 
PATRICIA D BUFFUM 
PC WORLD 
WARFIELD PC1 LIMITED 
PAULAAPEAL 
PEARSON EDUCATION 
PEARSON EDUCATION 
PEGLER-SYSCO FOOD SERVICE CO 

JANET PELSTER 
HEIDI T PENKE 
PEOPLES PUBLISHING GROUP. INC. 
PERFECTION LEARNING CORP. 

PATRICIA E PETERSEN 
VICKY L PETERSON 
ELIZABETH A PIERCE 
MARY J PlLLE 
PIONEER DRAMA SERVICE INC. 
PIONEER VALLEY EDUCATIONAL PRESS 

182.89 

68.48 
886.83 

68.53 
93.80 

4.248.64 
4.032.93 

78.00 
2,333.33 

416.40 
71.29 

240.18 
666.12 
157.09 

1,158.25 
2.781.31 

1.319.00 
46.50 

636.02 
664.90 
435.00 

135.00 
12.09 

691.06 
216.92 
704.00 

5,372.10 

19.00 
650.00 
40.00 

14.97 
221.39 

35.95 
1.061.25 

700.00 
1,298.76 

88.1 1 
18.69 

52.50 
372.06 
27.77 
19.13 
74.89 

112.14 
11.75 
37.40 

Date: 113107 

25



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of January 8,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 
PITSCO INC 
POPPLERS MUSIC INC 
JUDITH E PORTER 

PRAIRIE MECHANICAL CORP 
PRATT AUDIO VISUAL & VIDEO CORP 
MAUREEN R PREBLE 
PRECISION INDUSTRIES, INC. 
R & F HOBBIES INC 

PRO-ED INC 
PROFESSIONAL AUDIOLOGY AND 
PROGRESS PUBLICATIONS 
PROTEX CENTRAL INC 
QUANTUM HEALTH PROFESSIONALS INC 
QUILL CORP 
QWEST 
RABKIN &ASSOCIATES INC 

RADIOSHACK CORP 
RALSTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
BETHANY B RAY 
REBECCA SNYDER SPEECH SERVICES 
DEIDRE REEH 
MATTHEW K REGA 

JENNIFER L REID 
RENZULLI LEARNING SYSTEMS LLC 
RESEARCH IN MOTION CORPORATION 
RESEARCH PRESS CO 
REVOLUTION ENTERPRISES INC 
CHARLOTTE A RIEWER 
RIVERDEEP INTERACTIVE LEARNING 
DALE H ROBINSON 
ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER 
LINDA A ROHMILLER 
BRITTANY A ROM 

EILEEN A RONCl 
ROSENBAUM ELECTRIC INC 
JEAN M RUCHTI 
KATHRYN I RYAN 

SAFETY KLEEN SYSTEMS INC 
SAGE PUBLICATIONS, INC. 
SALTILLO CORPORATION 
SARGENT WELCH 

KIMBERLEY K SAUM-MILLS 
RYAN D SAUNDERS 
SAX ARTS &CRAFTS INC 

BRENT J SCHADE 
KELLl J SCHINSTOCK 

121.55 
57.79 

29.37 
7,615.67 

15,730.00 

72.64 
268.60 
578.46 
600.60 

2,870.50 
735.00 
442.70 

4,413.75 

134.89 
43.85 

2.626.80 
34.22 

49,523.50 
133.05 

4.781.25 
10.00 

130.26 

127.80 
105.00 

2,209.00 
618.93 
34.20 

102.79 
45.00 
52.95 

1,971.95 
17.62 
94.78 

152.63 
2,253.66 

57.04 
31.59 

402.00 
294.80 
101.00 
921.57 

60.29 
131.58 
203.24 

26.70 
48.95 

Dale: 113107 

26



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of January 8,2007 

Check No 
273258 

273260 
273261 
273262 

273263 
273264 

273265 
273266 
273267 
273268 
273269 
273270 
273271 
273272 
273273 
273274 
273275 
273276 

273277 
273278 
273279 
273280 

273281 
273282 
273283 
273284 
273285 
273286 
273287 
273288 
273289 
273290 
273291 

273292 
273293 
273294 
273295 

273296 
273297 
273298 
273299 

273300 
273301 
273302 

273303 
273304 

Vend No Vendor Name 
134174 ELIZABETH M SCHMIDT 
099640 SCHOLASTIC BOOK FAIRS 
082140 SCHOLASTIC MAGAZINES 
082200 SCHOOL HEALTH CORPORATION 
135488 SCHOOL NURSE SUPPLY 
082350 SCHOOL SPECIALTY INC 
082475 SCIENCE KIT & BOREAL LABORATORIES 
130851 SEARCH INSTITUTE 
099442 SEARS 
082905 KIMBERLY A SECORA 
098765 SECURITY BENEFIT LIFE INS CO 
082910 SECURITY EQUIPMENT INC 
082920 MARTI K SEIBERLING 
082941 KELLY M SELTING 
133498 SHARED MOBILITY COACH INC 
109800 AMY L SHATTUCK 
109830 MATTHEW V SHEPPARD 
130645 SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 
083186 MARK L SHIELDS 
132941 LAURA A SHIPLER 
131887 SIEMENS BUILDING TECHNOLOGIES INC. 
133575 SIGN SOLUTIONS INC 
135412 ROY EUGENE KIRK 
083400 SIMPLEXGRINNELL 
099592 SMILE MAKERS, INC. 
134921 HAFFISSATOU SMITH 
107093 CHARLENE S SNYDER 
083950 SOCIAL STUDIES SCHOOL SERVICE 
102264 SOFTWARE PLUS 
130722 LYON FINANCIAL SERVICES 
084081 SOUTH OMAHA TERMINAL WAREHOUSE CO 
131714 JOHN D SOUTHWORTH 
135398 JULIE A SPLITTGERBER 
109796 SPORT SUPPLY GROUP INC. 
084326 SPORTIME 
084352 SPRAY EQUIPMENT & SERVICE 
099780 SPSS, INC. 
135187 STEPHEN E SRB 
109836 AMY ST AMOUR 
101378 STAFF DEVELOPMENT FOR EDUCATORS 
131099 STENHOUSE PUBLISHERS 
13521 1 KENNETH STOBBE 
135744 CLAUDIA P SUCHA 
135731 MOHANRAJ SUDHAKAR 
084689 SULLIVAN SEWER SERVICE INC 
109822 BRAD D SULLIVAN 

Amount 
208.26 
629.28 

162.14 
544.05 
74.25 

2,267.35 
880.58 
101.75 

39.98 
87.79 

54,472.16 

5.985.86 
10.23 

114.36 
5.720.00 

66.75 
101.46 
386.78 
495.20 

16.02 
685.00 
173.34 

568.26 
152.40 
64.20 
51.84 

221.44 
277.50 

3,848.64 
1,182.19 

500.40 
33.82 
73.53 

155.39 
178.64 
721.10 
764.15 

4,398.50 
93.45 

477.00 
57.76 

25.37 
61.02 
37.10 

185.00 
59.18 

Date: 1/3/07 

27



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of January 8,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 
273305 084930 SUPER DUPER INC 998.00 

SUPER SAVER #20 

SUPERIOR SPA & POOL 
JAMES V SUTFIN 
SWANSON GENTLEMAN HART, INC. 

JAMES D SWITZER 
JOHN P SWOBODA 
TARGET 
TASKS GALORE PUBLISHING INC 
AMERICAN EAGLE COMPANY INC 
AMERICAN EAGLE COMPANY INC 

TED'S MOWER SALES & SERVICE INC 
TENNANT SALES & SERVICE COMPANY 
TERRY HUGHES TREE SERVICE 
TESOL PUBLICATIONS 
SHAUN M TEVlS 
THACKER ELECTRIC 
THERAPRO INC 
THIEN-THANH T LE 

JONATHAN ROBERT THOMPSON 
A GERALD TIEGER 
GREGORY E TIEMANN 

TILT GOLF 
TIME FOR KIDS 
BENNA TOMASELLO 
JEAN M TOOHER 
TOYOTA FINANCIAL SERVICES 
TOYS FOR SPECIAL CHILDREN 
TRADE WELL PALLET INC 
MIRIAM R TREDWAY 
TREND ENTERPRISES INC 
TRI SUPPLY COMPANY 
TRI-V TOOL & MFG. CO. 
KIMBERLY P TRISLER 
TRlTZ PLUMBING, INC. 

LYNNE A TRUMAN 
TY'S OUTDOOR POWER & SERVICE INC 
JEAN R UBBELOHDE 

ULTIMATE OFFICE INC 
UNISOURCE 
UNITED ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO INC 
UNITED INDUSTRIES, INC. 
UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 
UNIVERSITY OF NEAT LINCOLN 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA-LINCOLN 
UNIVERSITY PUB. INC. 

739.70 

54.00 
20.65 

200.00 
59.63 
44.50 

370.25 

274.89 
225.46 

1,142.76 
44.97 

2.032.14 
3.200.00 

75.00 
40.94 
34.37 

46.00 
30.00 
42.72 
52.64 

56.07 
159.00 

12,017.00 
38.82 

192.24 
463.42 

328.95 
4,400.00 

15.13 
163.91 
197.50 
30.00 

54.73 
484.1 1 
34.26 

67.00 
178.88 
83.46 

2,155.68 

1,068.65 
93.54 

330.12 
197.76 
278.00 
646.55 

Dale: 113107 

28



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of January 8,2007 

Check No 

273359 
273360 

273361 
273362 
273363 
273364 

273365 
273366 
273367 
273368 
273369 
273370 
273371 
273372 
273373 
273374 

273375 
273377 
273378 
273379 

273380 
273381 
273382 
273384 

273385 
273386 
273387 
273388 
273389 
273390 
273391 
273392 
273393 
273394 
273395 
273396 

273397 

Vend No Vendor Name 
091040 VALENTINOS INC 

091060 ROSEMARIE VAN NORMAN 
130676 VISITING NURSES HEALTH SERVICES 

109122 CONNIE L VLCEK 
092600 VOSS ELECTRIC CO 
092786 WALCRO INC 
092834 WALKER TIRE INC 
093008 BARBARA N WALLER 

131 112 LINDA WALTERS 
131817 KRISTINE M WARD 
093650 WARD'S NATURAL SCIENCE INC 
093765 WATER ENGINEERING, INC. 
134979 MARIA T WEAVER 
130269 MELISSA L WEAVER 
132263 JILL E WEDDINGTON 
093976 WEEKLY READER CORPORATION 

093978 BECKY S WEGNER 
131998 RICHARD M WERKHEISER 
010698 WESCO DISTRIBUTION INC 
094174 WEST MUSIC COMPANY 

107563 CAROL M WEST 
094650 WESTSIDE COMMUNITY SCHOOLS 
134658 CRAIG WHALEY 
094751 DEBBY A WHITAKER 
133663 WHITE CAP CONSTRUCTION SUPPLY 
135724 WEYLONGWHITE 
0951 57 JOAN C WILSON 

109073 CRAIG J WOLF 
130716 SUSAN J WOOSTER 
095362 NANCY R MCGRATH 
095371 WORLD ALMANAC EDUCATION 
095416 WORLD RESEARCH COMPANY 
095491 GLEN E WRAGGE 

100578 WT COX SUBSCRIPTIONS INC 
101370 XEROX CORPORATION (ORDERS) 
095674 XEROX CORPORATION (LEASES) 

131201 JUANITA YEAGER 

Amount 
165.16 
120.00 

544.00 
13.50 

2.323.00 

164.17 
260.43 
39.60 

27.54 
36.93 
56.09 

19,130.00 
24.45 
68.53 
42.72 

650.80 
109.01 

46.28 

194.00 
163.25 
170.43 
704.00 

46.83 
156.06 
327.17 

55.18 
15.84 
20.47 
67.55 
87.40 

595.90 
110.00 
205.32 

326.47 
19.278.00 
1.980.00 

11.57 

273398 131334 WAI CHI YIM 

Total for GENERAL FUND 

20147 133502 ARAMARK 

20148 109843 NEXTEL PARTNERS INC 
20149 100082 MCCORMACK DISTRIBUTING COMPANY 
20150 099729 EARLENE WAKEFIELD 
20151 13361 7 CONOCOPHILLIPS 
201 52 032872 DENNIS SUPPLY COMPANY 
201 53 102229 ROWAN W LANG 

57.80 

1,179,124.691 
543,496.59 

552.03 
21.98 
13.35 
73.12 
99.16 
99.68 

Date: 1/3/07 

29



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of January 8,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 
20154 100013 OFFICE DEPOT BUS. SVCS. DIV. 583.80 

Total for FOOD SERVICE 544.939.71 

271959 133818 CONNECTIVITY SOLUTIONS MFG INC 4,060.41 

271996 134481 LANDSCAPES UNLIMITED LLC 8,904.60 
272331 133818 CONNECTIVITY SOLUTIONS MFG INC 13.306.47 
272427 132061 CITY OF OMAHA 35.00 

272875 025689 COMPUTER CABLE CONNECTION INC 958.00 
272880 026057 CONTROL MASTERS INC 25,048.00 
273147 068445 NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC 95.00 

Total for SPECIAL BUILDING 52,407.48 

272784 012989 APPLE COMPUTER, INC. 92,574.00 
272847 099431 BUSINESS MEDIA INC 1,596.42 
272981 099888 GRAYBAR ELECTRIC COMPANY INC 651.21 

273002 132423 HEWLETT PACKARD CO 14,044.00 

I Total for CONSTRUCTION 108.865.63 

271960 135885 KATHY DANIELSON 125.00 
271968 134393 WILMA KUHLMAN 125.00 
271 970 135772 DAN LEAMEN 125.00 

272347 135164 KATHLEEN A JUREK 700.00 
272354 130575 JAYNE MACHOLAN 175.00 
272391 135908 KIMBERLEY D BOYD 97.67 
272394 131725 JENNIFER L CARLSON 64.35 
272395 135634 NICHOLE R CHRISTIE 23.47 

272396 135907 MELISSA A CROOM 35.25 
272398 134777 KATHY C DEBOER 282.65 
272407 134225 KELLY A KRAMBECK 143.01 
272424 01 1651 AMERICAN EXPRESS 700.00 
272426 135682 JESSICA BERNTH 107.50 
272429 135662 KATHRYN ANN DAVIS 128.00 

272432 133397 HY-VEE FOOD STORE (WELCH PLAZA) 36.86 
272793 013496 ASCD 5,047.00 
272845 135789 LINDA S BURKE 35.33 
272856 108215 DEBRA R CARLSON 54.08 
272869 135604 JOYCE L CLARK 36.93 

272870 099222 CLASSROOMDIRECT.COM 1,348.50 
27291 1 099552 DISCOUNT SCHOOL SUPPLY 77.17 
272932 037525 EDUCATIONAL SERVICE UNIT #3 2,727.00 

272998 101881 HENRY DOORLY ZOO 139.50 
272999 135758 EDISON INSTITUTE 7,140.00 
273024 132627 IPARADIGMS LLC 5,847.40 
273062 058755 LAIDLAW TRANSIT INC 315.42 
273063 099217 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 97.87 
273072 106469 LEG0 EDUCATION NORTH AMERICA 305.53 
273107 134462 MIDWEST ED TECHNOLOGY SERVICES INC 5,750.00 
2731 15 065410 MILLARD SCHOOLS ADMINISTRATIVE 3.20 

Dale: 113107 

30



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of January 8,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 
273117 100316 MINDWARE 339.90 

MSC INDUSTRIAL SUPPLY CO 
NATIONAL FRENCH CONTEST NAATF 
NATIONAL GEOGRAPHIC SOCIETY 

JOHN C NOWELL 
AMSAN LLC 

MARL0 R OLSON 
PARENTS AS TEACHERS NATIONAL CENTER 

PATTON EQUIPMENT COMPANY INC 
PERU STATE COLLEGE 
REALLY GOOD STUFF INC 
SOFTWARE PLUS 
CHILDCRAFT EDUCATION CORPORATION 
TEACHERS' CURRICULUM INSTITUTE 
TEACHING STRATEGIES INC 
TOOL SHED INC 
UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA 

UNIVERSITY OF NEBRASKA AT OMAHA 
UNIVERSITY OF NEAT OMAHA 
DAN A WHIPKEY 
NANCY R MCGRATH 

YOUTH FRONTIERS INC 

Total for GRANT FUND 57,154.57 

273361 130676 VISITING NURSES HEALTH SERVICES 35,675.00 

I Total for 35,675.00 1 
I I 

272846 133375 BUSINESS INTERIORS GROUP 644.00 
272974 106660 GLASSMASTERS INC 2,800.60 
273063 099217 LAKESHORE LEARNING MATERIALS 697.74 
2731 13 065400 MILLARD LUMBER INC 41.05 
273147 068445 NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC 629.79 
273228 078420 RAWSON & SONS ROOFING, INC. 10.715.00 
273242 079310 ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER 548.50 
273320 133969 TENNANT SALES & SERVICE COMPANY 1,500.00 
273376 094130 WENGER CORPORATION 998.00 

Total for DEPRECIATION 18,574.68 

272920 130908 DOUGLAS COUNTY SCHOOL DIST.28-0001 411,412.67 

Total for INTERLOCAL FUND 41 1.412.67 

271954 135818 DIANA BROWN 162.00 
271969 135800 DAYNA L LANGDON 102.00 
272332 135904 YVETTE CORDELL 144.00 
272337 133361 ALISON DUNNING 450.00 
272345 135204 DEAN JACOBS 800.00 
272352 135166 RONDA LOVERIDGE 337.50 
272366 134629 GAYLE NICOLL 504.00 

272387 135478 TERESA WILLIAMS 126.00 
Dale: 1/3/07 

31



Millard Public Schools 
Check Register 

Prepared for the Board Meeting of January 8,2007 

Check No Vend No Vendor Name Amount 
272430 108075 MICHAEL FlTZSlMMONS 250.00 

023964 DAVE CARLSEN 
133589 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 

033473 DIETZE MUSIC HOUSE INC 
038431 ROBERT W. ERLANDSON 
132592 WILLIAM SPRAGUE, JR. 

131591 JD MUSIC 
054492 JIM L JOHNSON 
135103 RON KROENKE 
068445 NEBRASKA FURNITURE MART INC 
071138 ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY 
079310 ROCKBROOK CAMERA CENTER 
081891 SCHMITT MUSIC CENTER 

099442 SEARS 
130676 VISITING NURSES HEALTH SERVICES 

Total for ACTIVITY FUND 13,944.86 

Report Total 2,422,099.29 

32



Minutes 
Committee of the Whole 
December 18,2006 

The members of the Board of Education met for a Committee Meeting on Monday, December 18,2006 at 
6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147th Street. The agenda for the meeting 
was an orientation session for new board member, Dave Anderson. 

PRESENT: Brad Burwell, Mike Pate, Linda Poole, and Jean Stothert. 

Others in attendance were Keith Lutz, Duncan Young, and Dave Anderson 

Jean Stothert opened the meeting at 6:00 p.m. She announced that the public meeting act is 
posted on the wall and available for public inspection. 

The Board provided an orientation session for new board member, Dave Anderson. Duncan Young, 
attorney for the District, also provided information on the new open meeting law, and the attorneylclient 
reIationship. 

Mrs. Stothert adjourned the meeting at 650  p.m. 



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Report on Superintendents Joint Statement on LB 1024

MEETING DATE: January 8, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Superintendent

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION:

ACTION DESIRED: Approval XX

BACKGROUND:
OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERATIONS: Dr. Lutz will provide a power
point presentation for additional explanation.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: n/a

TIME LINE: n/a

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE: Dr. Keith Lutz

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL: ________________________________________

34



Report on Superintendents’ Joint Resolution to LB 1024

The Board is asked to consider authorizing the superintendent to work with the district
lobbyist, other metro superintendents and state legislators to secure passage of legislation
consistent with the Joint Statement of the Superintendents and the following tenets:

1. Amend the Learning Community Act (1024) to reduce the cumbersome
bureaucracy, duplicated reporting requirements, and the unworkable common
levy and transportation funding mechanisms.

2. Create a more flexible and fluid Inter-Local Learning Community
Cooperative including all eleven metro area school districts with a stated
purpose of promoting student achievement and diverse/inclusive student
populations throughout the metro area. Boundaries of the metro school
districts would be fixed as of March 1, 2006. The Inter-Local Learning
Community Cooperative would make decisions as a joint entity established as
a political subdivision pursuant to the Inter-Local Cooperation Act, with such
agreement/policy decisions approved as needed by each involved metro
school district board of education.

3. Institute a Voluntary Inclusion Plan and require all metro districts to
participate. The VIP would allow students to attend any school building in the
metro area provided there is capacity. Priority assignment and inter-district
transfer would contribute to the socio-economic diversity of the receiving
school or who attend focus schools. Each school district in the metro area
would retain its authority to assign students intra-district. Establish a
standardized method of establishing capacity and apply this method to all
school buildings annually in the metro school districts. Participating districts
would jointly create and provide high quality professional development
programs for all metro-area faculties, targeted specifically to strategies for
creating inclusive learning environments, successful differentiated teaching,
and closing the achievement gap.

4. All the Inter-Local Learning Community Cooperative to develop and operate
focus schools and establish articulated pathways that provide for student
movement from elementary through middle school to high school through
multiple districts. Focus school enrollment would be required to reflect the
socio-economic demographics of the metro area to the greatest extent
possible.

5. Require adoption and funding of a state-wide student-unit-record data system
that tracks all students’ progress including but not limited to attendance,
performance on state assessments and graduation. Such data would be
disaggregated at the state and school level by race/ethnicity, eligibility for free
and reduced lunch, and ELL.

35



6. Create in the Governor’s Office a Student Achievement Coordinator who
would evaluate programs and services which assist in closing achievement
gaps and the costs of implementing such programs in order to give all students
an equal opportunity to achieve educational outcomes. The coordinator shall
also develop a plan with the input of all metro superintendents and school
boards to improve the educational attainment for all students.

7. Revise state aid, levy limits and budget lids to allow for expenditures
associated with transportation, focus schools and professional development
required to affect the Voluntary Inclusion Plan. Initiate a state-wide
discussion and overhaul of state aid funding formula to K-12 public schools.

36



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Rule 5110.1

MEETING DATE: January 8, 2006

DEPARTMENT: Pupil Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Within District Transfers

ACTION DESIRED: X Approval

BACKGROUND: At this time, the rule requires
parents/guardians to fill out a “transfer” at
each level, including middle school and high
school. Changing this language will make it
consistent with rule 5100.3 which governs
“enrollment option” students.

OPTIONAL/ALTERNATIVE
CONSIDERATIONS: N/A

RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION
OR REJECTION: Changing this rule creates consistency

among rules.

TIMELINE: Immediately

PERSONS RESPONSIBLE: Kraig J. Lofquist, Director of Pupil Services,
Dr. Kirby Eltiste, Associate Superintendent,
Human Resources

ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: _________________________________

37



Pupil Services
Transfer of Students Within the District 5110.1

I. Determination of Unavailability. The Superintendent or designee will determine which classes, grades,
programs, or schools are to be considered unavailable for student transfers within the District after
considering the following:

A. Available capacity (i.e., space for efficient and effective instruction based on total student
enrollment).

B. The relative positive or negative impact that a transfers would have on a the class, grade, program,
or student’s assigned school. or the requested school, or on the classes, grades, or programs of
either school.

C. Prior and anticipated future enrollment levels and at the student’s assigned school.

D. Anticipated future growth of the class, grade, program, or school requested.

The Board will be informed annually of any classes, grades, programs, or schools that are closed to
transfers.

II. Procedural Steps to Request Transfer Within the District. The following are the steps to be followed when
students desire a transfer within the District.

A. A Transfer Request form should be obtained, completed, and returned to the building principal
(the forms are available in the building principal's office).

B. Parents should discuss the reasons for the transfer request with the principal of their assigned
school; the discussion may be in person or on the phone depending on the desire of the principal.
After the discussion, the principal will forward the Transfer Request to the office of the Director
of Pupil Services. The Director of Pupil Services will serve as the Superintendent’s designee and
will determine whether the transfer request will be granted or denied.

C. When deciding upon transfer requests, the Director of Pupil Services will consider the following
factors:

1. The reasons for the request and the principal's recommendations resulting from the
conference held with the parents.

2. The number of students enrolled in the building to which the student wishes to transfer,
the number of students enrolled in the student’s assigned school, and whether the transfer
adversely affects pre-established class size, grade size, and/or total building enrollment.

3. The time of year the transfer request is made.

4. If the student is in a special education program, the recommendation of the Director of
Special Education may be based upon the student’s individualized education program and
educational needs; class size; related service needs; transportation arrangements as may
be required by law; the allocation of specially trained staff and personnel; facility issues;
and the allocation of equipment or materials necessary to provide an appropriate
education program.

38



5. Personnel and staffing requirements, curriculum, and facility issues affecting the building
to which the student wishes to transfer.

6. The student’s educational program including but not limited to course credits and
graduation requirements.

7. The interests of the individual student based on the preceding factors.

8. The number of transfers that a student has been granted during a school year. Unless
special safety, health, or program issues are involved no student will be granted more
than one transfer per school year.

9. Students will not be allowed to transfer to another school during suspension or expulsion.
A student’s disciplinary record will be considered and students with extensive
disciplinary records will not be considered for transfer unless it is determined to be in the
safety interests of the student or the school. The transfer policy will not apply to or alter
a student’s mandatory reassignment.

10. As a general rule, student transfers within the District shall be considered before
applications for option enrollments when determining placements in programs, classes,
grade levels, or school buildings,

D. After considering the above-mentioned factors, the Director of Pupil Services will make a decision
and will notify the parents and the principals of the buildings involved. Parents will be notified in
writing.

E. A decision regarding a transfer request made during a school year for the following school year
may be made at any time, but the District will not be obligated to make the decision until after the
District's new student registration.

III. Conditions for Transfer. The following conditions apply to all transfers within the District:

A. Students of parents who move from one school's attendance area to that of another within the
District during the school year may continue attending the original school if the parents apply for a
transfer even though the original school is closed to transfers for students who have not been
attending that school.

B. Once a student is transferred to a particular school, the parents need not re-apply unless they want
the student to transfer back to the student's home school or to another school at the same level
(elementary school, middle school, or high school) in the District. Parents must re-apply if they
want their student to attend a school other than the home school at the next higher level (middle
school or high school).

C. Once a transfer is approved, every effort will be made to make the transfer permanent; however,
the District reserves the right to reassign transferred students back to their home school in order to
maintain enrollment limits on an annual basis; and/or based on any of the factors set forth in
Section II (C) above.

D. Transfer requests for siblings of student already transferred will not be automatically approved.
Siblings of students who have transferred must follow the steps for requesting a transfer set forth
in Section II (C) above.

E. Transportation for students who transfer within the District must be provided by the student's
parents or legal guardian unless as otherwise required by law.

IV. Extenuating Circumstances. The Superintendent may in his/her discretion allow students to transfer to

39



closed schools when extenuating circumstances warrant.

V. Definitions.

A. "Assigned school" shall mean the District school in which the student is enrolled/assigned prior to
making the transfer request.

Rule Approved: October 5, 1992
Revised: January 8, 1996; March 17, 1997; February 16, 1998; March 6, 2006 Millard Public Schools
September 11, 2000; March 3, 2003 Omaha, NE

40



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Capacity Standards for the Enrollment Option Program - 2007-2008

MEETING DATE: January 8, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Pupil Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Capacity Standards for the Enrollment Option Program
– 2007-2008. State law and Board Rule 5100.3 indicates that the district, by resolution, may
declare a program, class, or school unavailable to option students due to capacity.

ACTION DESIRED: Information Only Approval X

BACKGROUND: The Nebraska Enrollment Option program allows parents, in certain
instances, the opportunity to select the school district their child will attend. State law and Board
Rule 5100.3 indicate that the Board shall annually adopt a Resolution to declare a program, class,
or school unavailable to option students due to lack of capacity. If the District declares a
program, class, or school unavailable to option students due to lack of capacity, the District will
set forth in the resolution the maximum number of students it has determined constitutes capacity
of its programs, classes, grade levels, and school buildings based upon available staff, facilities,
projected enrollment of resident students, projected number of students with which the option
district will contract based on existing contractual arrangements, and availability of special
education programs.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: An option is to keep schools, grades, and
programs open. To do so would require more staff and overcrowded facilities.

RECOMMENDATIONS: Adopt the attached Resolution regarding Enrollment Standards for
the Enrollment Option Program for 2007-2008 school year.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: NA

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: Adoption will determine which
programs, classes, or schools are available or not available to option enrollment students. Also,
Nebraska law requires that the Board adopt a resolution whenever it determines that a class,
program, or school is unavailable to option enrollment students.

TIME LINE: On or before April 1, the District needs to notify, in writing, the parents or legal
guardians of students, the resident school district, and the State Department of Education whether
or not enrollment option applications are accepted.

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Kraig J. Lofquist
Director of Pupil Services

Dr. Kirby Eltiste
Associate Superintendent

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL:

41



ENROLLMENT STANDARDS
FOR THE ENROLLMENT OPTION PROGRAM

2007-2008

The following schools, grades, and programs are closed to students entering the Millard
Schools under the Nebraska Enrollment Option Program for the 2007-2008 school year:

ABBOTT ELEMENTARY

Abbott Elementary is closed to enrollment option students with the exception of children
who move out of the District and have attended Abbott Elementary for at least two
consecutive years of uninterrupted enrollment and complete the state enrollment option
requirements. It is anticipated that enrollment at Abbott will reach or exceed capacity for
the 2007-2008 school year.

ACKERMAN ELEMENTARY

Ackerman Elementary is closed to enrollment option students with the exception of
children who move out of the District and have attended Ackerman Elementary for at
least two consecutive years of uninterrupted enrollment and complete the state enrollment
option requirements. Ackerman will operate at capacity for the 2007-2008 school year.

ALDRICH ELEMENTARY

Aldrich Elementary is closed to enrollment option students with the exception of children
who move out of the District and have attended Aldrich Elementary for at least two
consecutive years of uninterrupted enrollment and complete the state enrollment option
requirements. It is anticipated that enrollment at Aldrich will reach or exceed capacity for
the 2007-2008 school year.

BLACK ELK ELEMENTARY

Black Elk Elementary is closed to enrollment option students with the exception of
children who move out of the District and have attended Black Elk Elementary for at
least two consecutive years of uninterrupted enrollment and complete the state enrollment
option requirements. Black Elk will operate at capacity for the 2007-2008 school year.

EZRA ELEMENTARY

Ezra Elementary is closed to enrollment option students with the exception of children
who move out of the District and have attended Ezra Elementary for at least two
consecutive years of uninterrupted enrollment and complete the state enrollment option
requirements. It is anticipated that enrollment at Ezra will reach or exceed capacity for
the 2007-2008 school year.

42



NEIHARDT ELEMENTARY

Neihardt Elementary is closed to enrollment option students with the exception of
children who move out of the District and have attended Neihardt Elementary for at least
two consecutive years of uninterrupted enrollment and complete the state enrollment
option requirements. Neihardt will operate at capacity for the 2007-2008 school year.

REEDER ELEMENTARY

Reeder Elementary is closed to enrollment option students. Reeder will operate at
capacity during the 2007-2008 school year.

REAGAN ELEMENTARY

Reagan Elementary is closed to enrollment option students. Reagan will operate at
capacity during the 2007-2008 school year.

ROHWER ELEMENTARY

Rohwer Elementary is closed to enrollment option students with the exception of children
who move out of the District and have attended Rohwer Elementary for at least two
consecutive years of uninterrupted enrollment and complete the state enrollment option
requirements. Rohwer will operate at capacity for the 2007-2008 school year.

WHEELER ELEMENTARY

Wheeler Elementary is closed to enrollment option students. Wheeler will operate at
capacity for the 2007-2008 school year.

BEADLE MIDDLE SCHOOL

Beadle is closed to enrollment option students with the exception of students who move
out of the District and have attended Beadle at least two consecutive years of
uninterrupted enrollment and complete the state enrollment option requirements. It is
anticipated that enrollment at Beadle will reach or exceed capacity for the 2007-2008
school year.

MILLARD NORTH HIGH SCHOOL

It is anticipated that enrollment at Millard North High School will reach or exceed
capacity for the 2007-2008 school year. Therefore, Millard North High School is closed
to enrollment option students.

43



MILLARD WEST HIGH SCHOOL

Millard West is closed to enrollment option students. West will operate at capacity for the
2007-2008 school year.

MONTESSORI PROGRAM

The Montessori program is anticipated to be at capacity; however, enrollment option
students may be accepted as space becomes available provided they meet District and
State enrollment option requirements.

MILLARD CORE ACADEMY PROGRAM-CATHER ELEMENTARY

The Millard Core Academy at Cather Elementary is anticipated to be at capacity;
however, enrollment option students may be accepted as space becomes available
provided they meet District and State enrollment option requirements.

MILLARD LEARNING CENTER PROGRAM

The Millard Learning Center Program is closed to enrollment option students. The
program will operate at capacity for the 2007-2008 school year.

ALL SPECIAL EDUCATION PROGRAMS

The Millard Special Education Programs are anticipated to be at capacity; however,
enrollment option students may be accepted as space becomes available provided they
meet District and State enrollment option requirements. The student capacity for all
special education programs is the minimum caseload as previously defined by NDE Rule
51.

44



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Guidelines for Within District Transfers for the 2007-2008 School Year.

MEETING DATE: January 8, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Pupil Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Guidelines for Within District Transfers during the 2007-
2008 school year are approved by the Board each year for the next school year. If a school is at
capacity, the Within District Transfer Guidelines indicate which schools will be closed.

ACTION DESIRED: Information Only Approval X

BACKGROUND: Guidelines are required to keep schools from becoming overcrowded. Typically,
we have closed schools to “within district transfer” if the schools are considered closed to “enrollment
option”. This has been done for practical reasons rather than any requirements by law.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVES CONSIDERED: N/A

RECOMMENDATIONS: Approval of guidelines for transfers within the District for 2007-2008
school year.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: Schools will not become overcrowded
because of within district transfers.

TIME LINE: Guidelines will go into effect for the 2007-2008 school year.

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Kraig J. Lofquist, Director of Pupil Services
Dr. Kirby Eltiste, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources

ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL:
(Signature)

BOARD ACTION:

45



GUIDELINES FOR TRANSFERS WITHIN DISTRICT
FOR 2007-2008 SCHOOL YEAR

Due to projected enrollment for the 2007-2008 school year, the following schools will be closed to within district
transfers:

ABBOTT ELEMENTARY

It is anticipated that enrollment at Abbott will reach or exceed capacity for the 2007-2008 school year. Therefore,
Abbott Elementary will be closed to any within district transfers for the 2007-2008 school year with the exception
of the children of Abbott employees.

ACKERMAN ELEMENTARY

Ackerman Elementary will be closed to any within district transfers for the 2007-2008 school year with the
exception of the children of Ackerman employees.

ALDRICH ELMENTARY

It is anticipated that enrollment at Aldrich will reach or exceed capacity for the 2007-2008 school year. Therefore,
Aldrich Elementary will be closed to any within district transfers for the 2007-2008 school year with the
exception of the children of Aldrich employees.

BLACK ELK ELEMENTARY

Black Elk Elementary will be closed to any within district transfers for the 2007-2008 school year with the
exception of the children of Black Elk employees.

EZRA ELEMENTARY

It is anticipated that enrollment at Ezra will reach or exceed capacity for the 2007-2008 school year. Therefore,
Ezra Elementary will be closed to any within district transfers for the 2007-2008 school year with the exception of
the children of Ezra employees.

NEIHARDT ELEMENTARY

Neihardt Elementary will be closed to any within district transfers for the 2007-2008 school year with the
exception of the children of Neihardt Employees.

REEDER ELEMENTARY

Reeder Elementary will be closed to any within district transfers for the 2007-2008 school year with the exception
of the children of Reeder employees.

REAGAN ELEMENTARY

Reagan Elementary will be closed to any within district transfers for the 2007-2008 school year with the
exception of the children of Reagan employees.

ROHWER ELEMENTARY

Rohwer Elementary will be closed to any within district transfers for the 2007-2008 school year with the
exception of the children of Rohwer employees.

46



WHEELER ELEMENTARY

Wheeler Elementary will be closed to any within district transfers for the 2007-2008 school year with the
exception of the children of Wheeler employees.

BEADLE MIDDLE SCHOOL

Beadle Middle School will be closed to within district transfers for the 2007-2008 school year, with the exception
of the children of Beadle employees.

MILLARD NORTH HIGH SCHOOL

It is anticipated that enrollment at Millard North High School will reach or exceed capacity for the 2007-2008
school year. Therefore, Millard North High School will be closed to within district transfers, with the exception of
the children of Millard North employees.

MILLARD WEST HIGH SCHOOL

Millard West High School will be closed to within district transfers, with the exception of the children of Millard
West employees.

47



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Enrollment Option Program Deadline 2007-2008 School Year

MEETING DATE: January 8, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Pupil Services

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Enrollment Option Program Deadline (2007-2008) for those
who wish to option into Millard. This deadline would not allow students living outside the Millard School
District to option into the Millard Public Schools during the 2007-2008 school year if the request is
received after August 10, 2007. Students would be allowed to option out of the Millard School District
anytime during the 2007-2008 school year.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval X

BACKGROUND: Under the Nebraska Enrollment Option program, parents may, under certain
circumstances, request that their child attend a district other than their resident district. The state deadline
for enrollment option applications for the 2007-2008 school year is March 15, 2007. School districts
have until April 1, 2007, to approve or deny these applications. Parents who submit applications after the
March 15th deadline must request a waiver for release from the resident district. The only exceptions to
this rule are students who have attended the original school district for the preceding two years. Students
who meet these criteria are automatically approved to remain in the original school district if they submit
an application for enrollment option.

OPTIONS AND ALTERNATIVE CONSIDERED: N/A

RECOMMENDATIONS: It is recommended that no further enrollment option waivers be accepted
after August 10, 2007, for students requesting to enter the Millard school district for the 2007-2008
school year unless required by law. Students may be granted a waiver to leave the Millard school district
anytime during the 2007-2008 school year.

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTION: If the Millard School District does not set a
firm deadline for enrollment option applications by August 10, 2007, we cannot deny enrollment option
requests from students residing in another district who, late in the school year, use enrollment option as a
way to avoid sanctions or failure due to academic, behavioral, or personal/social difficulties.

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON(S): Kraig J. Lofquist, Director of Pupil Services
Dr. Kirby Eltiste, Associate Superintendent, Human Resources

ASSOCIATE SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: __________________________________
(Signature)

48



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM:
MEETING DATE: Monday, January 8, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Superintendent's Office

TITLE AND BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Designation of Official Newspaper

ACTION DESIRED: Approval X Information Only __

BACKGROUND: In accordance with Nebraska law and district policy, advance
publicized notice is made before regular and special Board of
Education meetings by a method designated by the Board and recorded
in the minutes.

Since January 12, 2004, the Daily Record has been designated as the
official newspaper. The Daily Record also is the official newspaper for
the City of Omaha and County of Douglas. In the event that a special
meeting is called after the deadline has passed for the Daily Record, the
meeting is advertised in the World-Herald or Midlands Business
Journal (MBJ).

In addition to publication in the official newspaper, the school board
meeting schedule is listed in the district calendar, Board Briefs
newsletter, and district web site. Agendas are placed on the web site
and posted on the bulletin board in the lobby of the Don Stroh
Administration Center on Fridays before the meetings. Upon request,
agendas are faxed to the media.

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: The Daily Record charges 60 cents per line; circulation is 3,500. The

Midlands Business Journal charges 68 cents per line; circulation is
5,000. The World-Herald charges $8.11 per line; metro-area
circulation is 200,000. The average notice runs about 10 lines.

RECOMMENDATION: Continue to publish legal notices of regular and special meetings of the
Board of Education in the Daily Record, unless the deadline dictates
publication in the World-Herald or Midlands Business Journal.

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: Parameter: We will always communicate effectively, both internally

and externally, in order to implement our Strategic Plan, operate our
schools, and maintain high levels of community support.

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: N/A

PERSON RESPONSIBLE: Amy Friedman

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: ______________________________________________

49



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Designation of Official Depository

MEETING DATE: January 8, 2007

DEPARTMENT: General Administration

TITLE & BRIEF
DESCRIPTION: Designation of Official Depository – Taking official action to designate which institutions

will be used for depositing school district funds during the coming year.

ACTION DESIRED: Approval x Discussion Information Only .

BACKGROUND: School districts are required by Nebraska statutes to officially designate which financial
institutions they will be using for the purpose of depositing funds. This action is taken at
the organizational meeting each year.

Currently, the First National Bank of Omaha is providing all of our banking services except
for some activity fund related services which are provided by Wells Fargo Bank (formerly
Norwest Bank), US Bank, Omaha State Bank, and Great Western Bank (formerly Douglas
County Bank and Trust).

School district funds are also invested in the Nebraska School District Liquid Asset Fund
Plus. This is a statewide investment pool that provides short-term investment opportunities
for Nebraska school districts and ESU’s.

OPTIONS AND
ALTERNATIVES: We could change depository institutions to other qualified institutions.

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the district designate the First National Bank of Omaha and the
Nebraska School District Liquid Asset Fund Plus as the primary depositories for school
district funds with the further designation of Wells Fargo Bank, US Bank, Great Western
Bank, and Omaha State Bank for school activity fund deposits.

STRATEGIC PLAN
REFERENCE: n/a

IMPLICATIONS OF
ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a

TIMELINE: Immediate

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Chris Hughes, Accounting Manager; and, Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General
Administration)

SUPERINTENDENT’S
APPROVAL: __________________________

50



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

MEETING DATE: January 8, 2007

DEPARTMENT: Human Resources

ACTION DESIRED: Approval

BACKGROUND: Personnel items: (1) New Hire; (2) Amended Contract; (3)
Leave of Absence

OPTIONS & ALTERNATIVES: NA

RECOMMENDATION: Approval

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE: N/A

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION
OR REJECTION: N/A

TIMELINE: N/A

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dr. Kirby Eltiste

SUPERINTENDENT APPROVAL: __________________________________

51



January 8, 2007

AMENDMENT TO CONTINUING CONTRACTS

Recommend: amendment to the following contracts:

1. Martha Nielsen – Principal at Ackerman Elementary School. Amend contract
from Administrative to Teacher for the 2007/08 school year. Position to be
determined.

52



January 8, 2007

LEAVE OF ABSENCE REQUESTS

Recommend: the following extended leave without pay requests be approved:

1. Kelli Hjelm – Special Ed Resource Teacher at Andersen Middle School. She is
requesting a Leave of Absence for the 2007/08 school year for family reasons.

2. Jessica Reade – Grade 2 Teacher at Black Elk Elementary School. She is requesting
a Leave of absence for the 2007/08 school year for family reasons.

53



January 8, 2007

TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE

Recommend: the following teachers be hired:

1. Megan Volz – BA – University of Nebraska at Lincoln. Language Arts teacher at West
High School (short-term) beginning January 3, 2007.

2. Tonya Fidler – BA – University of Nebraska at Omaha. Grade 1 teacher at Willowdale
Elementary School beginning January 3, 2007.

3. Deanne Erickson – MA – University of Nebraska at Omaha. Speech Pathologist (60%)
at North High School beginning January 3, 2007.

4. Lindsay Deitloff – MA – University of Northern Iowa. Speech Pathologist at Wheeler
Elementary School beginning January 3, 2007.

5. Kristin Tex – BA – University of Nebraska at Lincoln. Grade 1 teacher with building to
be determined for the 2007/08 school year.

54



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET

AGENDA ITEM: Enrollment Report

Meeting Date: 1/8/07

Department: Planning and Evaluation

Title and Brief
Description: Once each quarter, we will put a summary sheet on the monthly

enrollment report, indicating why the high school numbers are down.
The information in the table below presents changes from August 14,
2006 to December 20, 2006.

Action Desired: Approval ___ Discussion Information Only __x__

Background:
Reason North South West MLC
Transfer out of district 28 24 12 3
Early graduates 0 0 9 0
Not attending, eligible to return 12 5 1 1
Withdraw for personal or academic reasons 6 14 2 7
Exiter, neither completer nor drop out 0 0 0 0

TOTAL 46 43 24 11

The totals above indicate that 124 students have left the high schools since the start of
the year. Since the enrollment sheet shows a loss of –48, this means that 76 students
have enrolled in the high schools since August, 2006.

Options/Alternatives
Considered: N.A.

Recommendations: N.A.

Strategic Plan
Reference: N.A.

Implications of
Adoption/Rejection: N.A.

Timeline: N.A.

Responsible
Persons: Jon Lopez

Superintendent’s Signature: ______________________________

55



56



57



58



59


	Board Meeting January 8, 2007
	Agenda
	Administrative Memorandum
	E.1. Oath of Office
	E.1. Board Minutes December 18, 2006
	Financials
	E.6 Committee Meeting Minutes December 18, 2006
	H.1. Report on Superintendents' Joint Resolution to LB 1024
	H.2. Approval of Rule 5110.1 - Pupil Services - Transfer of Students within the District
	H.3. Approval of Capacity Standards for Option Enrollment Program 2007-2008
	H.4. Approval of Guidelines for Within District Transfers for 2007-2008 School Year
	H.5. Approval of Enrollment Option Program Deadline 2007-2008 School Year
	H.6. Designation of Official Newspaper
	H.7. Designation of Official Depositories
	H.8. Approval of Personnel Actions: Amended Contract; Leaves of Absence; and New Hires
	I.1. Enrollment Report



